From: Machinist, Margaret on behalf of Clark, Corey

To: Yankus, Keri; Clark, Corey; Spoerl, Robert; Rennie, Craig; Machinist, Margaret; Savage, Clinton; Krautmann,
Charlie; Timmins, Michael

Subject: FW: Little Bog Dam and Lower Trio Dam - NHDES Rehabilitation Project

Hi,

I wanted to let you both know about an upcoming meeting to discuss the Trio Pond and Little Bog Pond rebuild. Maybe one or both of you can join.

Thanks,
Maggie

From: Clark, Corey <Corey.J.Clark@des.nh.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 3:37 PM

To: Clark, Corey; Rennie, Craig; Machinist, Margaret; Savage, Clinton; Krautmann, Charlie; Timmins, Michael; Spoerl, Robert
Subject: Little Bog Dam and Lower Trio Dam - NHDES Rehabilitation Project

When: Monday, November 27, 2023 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Sorry for the short notice but it looks like everyone is available tomorrow morning. If not, we can reschedule to a latter date. Thanks, Corey

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Click here to join the meeting <https://teams.microsoft.com/lI/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting. NDRmZWImOTUtZmI4OCO0OM2FiLTk4ZjgtNTBIZTdiY zg3MjE2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22992deae9-
1c4c-42¢8-a310-5088af55ba74%22%2¢%220id%22%3a%22a595¢9b0-5100-4cab6-bfecb-0333bd40dfb2%22%7d>

Meeting ID: 251 068 457 360
Passcode: yxcNpf

Download Teams <https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app> | Join on the web <https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-
teams/join-a-meeting>

Join with a video conferencing device

nhgov@m.webex.com <mailto:nhgov@m.webex.com>

Video Conference ID: 115 148 505 5

Alternate VTC instructions <https://www.webex.com/msteams?confid=1151485055&tenantkey=nhgov&domain=m.webex.com>
Or call in (audio only)

+1 603-931-4944,,495537710# <tel:+16039314944,,495537710#> United States, Concord

Phone Conference ID: 495 537 710#

Find a local number <https:/dialin.teams.microsoft.com/f7a647af-ea74-46b0-81b7-19cbfe838a27?id=495537710> | Reset PIN
<https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing>

Learn More <https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting™> | Meeting options <https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=a595c9b0-5100-4ca6-
bfcb-0333bd40dfb2&tenantld=992deae9-1c4c-42¢8-a310-

5088af55ba74&threadld=19_meeting. NDRmZWImOTUtZmI4OCO0M2FiLTk4ZjgtNTBIZTdiYzg3MjE2@thread.v2&messageld=0&language=en-
us>




